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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 5:18 PM
To: Assessment Dept; assignments; SUR
Cc: claims@bifrostauto.com
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204972/SJJ7731G/C02 & Your Ref: 

SNJ3651H

 
 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Sir 
 
Thanks for your reply 
 
 
 
Hi LKK 
 
Please conduct PRS  
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Pauline Tham 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6541   |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. 
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:06 PM 
To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: claims@bifrostauto.com 
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204972/SJJ7731G/C02 & Your Ref: SNJ3651H 
 

 

 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE,  

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Kindly assign Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid (LKK) to conduct the survey. 
 
 

Thank you.  

 

Regards, 
 

PEI JIA 

Motor Claims Department 

Tel: 88547553 

 

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and 
damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this 
document. 
 

 

 

 

On Wed, 19 Jul 2023 at 11:37, Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote: 

  

  

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Sir 

  

We did not receive any reply for PRS.  

  

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

  

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

  

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:22 AM 
To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com; 
claims@bifrostauto.com 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204972/SJJ7731G/C02 & Your Ref: SNJ3651H 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to 
you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


